

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 10 DECEMBER 2024

Table of Recommendations

No	Item	Summary of key	Estimated
		Recommendations	Timescale for completion
1.	Apologies	Alderman John McAuley, Councillor Callaghan	N/A
2.	Declarations of Interest	None	N/A
3.	Minutes of previous meeting held Tuesday 12 November 2024	Confirmed as a correct record	N/A
4.	Approval of Premises as a Venue for Civil Marriage	Noted	N/A
5.	Approval of Premises as a Venue for Civil Partnership	Noted	N/A
6.	Entertainment Licence Renewals	Noted	
7.	Licences & Registrations Issued Under Delegated Authority	Noted	N/A
8.	Dog Control Orders	Noted	N/A
9.	Period 7 ES Management Accounts and Financial Positions 2024/25	Noted	N/A
	<u> </u>		

No	Item	Summary of key	Estimated
		Recommendations	Timescale for
			completion
10.	Matters for Reporting to	None	N/A
	Partnership Panel		
11.	Consultations	Nil	N/A
12.	Correspondence	To recommend that Council	N/A
		write to DAERA Minister	
		Andrew Muir to consider the	
		introduction of a specific	
		nappy recycling scheme for	
		Northern Ireland.	
	'IN COMMITTEE' (Item 13-15		
	inclusive)		
40	B of the CT date of the	T	
13.	Purchase of Telehandler	To recommend that Council	
	(Additional Cost) –	grant retrospective approval	
	Retrospective Approval	for additional cost incurred	
		in respect of purchase from	
		Mullan Plant Sales, Garvagh	
		of telehandler.	
14.	Ballintoy Variable Message	To recommend that Council	
14.	Signage (VMS)	grant officers permission to	
	Signage (VIVIS)	purchase and install the	
		Variable Message Signage to	
		help alleviate congestion in	
		the car park and the Harbour	
		Road area leading to	
		Ballintoy Harbour and permit	
		NIE to conduct all works,	
		excavations, and	
		reinstatements on third party	
		land at a total cost of	
		£22,299.03 plus VAT.	
		222,233.03 pius VAI.	
		And to further recommend	
		that Council identify criteria	
		for the installation of Variable	
		Message Signage and	
		coouge orginage and	

No	Item	Summary of key	Estimated
140	item	Recommendations	Timescale for
		Necommendations	completion
		aandust a baraugh wide	Completion
		conduct a borough-wide	
		audit to identify other sites	
		that would benefit from such	
		signage.	
		To recommend that Council	
		write to the Department for	
		Infrastructure inviting them	
		to present to the	
		Environmental Services	
		Committee with their plans	
		for improving infrastructure	
		in the Causeway Coast and	
		Glens area, particularly in	
		respect of tourism; and to	
		invite Council's Growth Deal	
		team to present their ideas to	
		an upcoming meeting of the	
		Environmental Services	
		Committee.	
15.	Professional Construction	To recommend that Council	N/A
	Related Consultancy Services	approve the Framework of	
	Framework (PSC) Mechanical	successful tenderers in	
	& Electrical Consultancy	respect of the Mechanical &	
	Engineering Services (Low	Electrical Consultancy	
	Carbon/Net Zero) 2025 to 2026	Services (Low Carbon/Net	
		Zero) as set out in Appendix	
		A of the previously circulated	
		report item.	
16.	Any Other Relevant Business	Nil	
	(notified in accordance with		
	Standing Order 12 (0))		